

IESO Friendly Questions

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=schlaepfer, martin (energy)388">
To: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 13:07:41 -0400
Attachments: Estimates IESO Q.docx (15.03 kB)

Hi David,

At this morning's rate mitigation meeting, Andrew mentioned to Kim that we would like IESO to prepare another 20 minutes to fill friendly question period during the upcoming Estimates sessions. Attached are some questions we thought might be a good place to start, but feel free to add more. It would be appreciated if we could have the prepared Q and As by noon Monday.

Please note, that there may be some specific questions tracking later that we would like to be answered.

Thanks,
Martin